
 

 

 

Consent Agenda 



XX-21   44-XX 

December 14th, 2021 

 
MET IN REGULAR SESSION 
The Board of Supervisors met in regular session at 10:00 A.M. All members present. Chairman Belt 
presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Wichman, and second by Shea, to approve: 
 

A. December 7, 2021, Minutes as read. 
B. December 9, 2021, Minutes as read. 
C. Renewal of Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial), granting privileges of Class C Liquor 

License (LC) Commercial)/Outdoor Service/Sunday Sales for Mile A Way Hall and Tavern, 
LLC, Council Bluffs. 

 
UNANIMOUS VOTE Motion Carried. 
 
2. SCHEDULED SESSIONS 
 
Motion by Schultz, second by Shea, to open Public Hearing on Ordinance No. 2021-08, an Ordinance to 
amend the Official Zoning Map of Pottawattamie County, Iowa, by changing the district designation of 
approximately 5 acres from a Class A-2 (Agricultural Production) to a Class I-2 (General Industrial) 
District. 
Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea. Motion Carried.  
 
Motion by Shea , second by Grobe, to close public hearing. 
Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea. Motion Carried.  
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Schultz, to approve first consideration of Ordinance No. 2021-08, an 
Ordinance to amend the Official Zoning Map of Pottawattamie County, Iowa, by changing the district 
designation of approximately 5 acres from a Class A-2 (Agricultural Production) to a Class I-2 (General 
Industrial) District; and set date of Second Consideration for December 21, 2021 at 10:00 AM. 
Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Belt, Wichman, Schultz, Grobe; NAYS:  Shea.  Motion Carried.  
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Schultz, to approve Cornerstone Commercial Contractors pay application 
no. 6 for Carson/Macedonia downtown rehab. 
 
Motion by Shea , second by Schultz, to approve and authorize Chairman to sign 28E Agreement for 
Funding for Services Between West Central Community Action and Pottawattamie County, Iowa in the 
amount of $15,000 from Gaming fund. 
 
Motion by Shea , second by Grobe, to reconsider creation of Leisure Ave secondary roads assessment 
district. 
Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Belt, Wichman, Shea, Grobe; NAYS:  Schultz.  Motion Carried.  
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Shea, to reject both Leisure Ave secondary roads assessment petitions. 
AYES: 4, NAYS: 1.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Shea, to approve and authorize Board to sign Resolution No. 121-2021 
entitled: RESOLUTION requesting a joint decision of the Underwood City Council and Pottawattamie 
County Board of Supervisors that will reduce the speed limit in front of Underwood High School on 
North Street, also known as G-30, which is a Farm to Market Road, to 25 miles per hour. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 121-2021 

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING A JOINT DECISION OF THE UNDERWOOD CITY COUNCIL AND 
THE POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERIVORS THAT WILL REDUCE THE SPEED 

LIMIT IN FRONT OF UNDERWOOD HIGH SCHOOL ON NORTH STREET, ALSO KNOWN AS G-30, 
WHICH IS A FARM TO MARKET ROAD, TO 25 MILES PER HOUR. 

 
WHEREAS, the City asked the Iowa Department of Transportation for a speed study grant, who granted that 
requested and directed HR Green, Traffic Engineers, to study the appropriate speed limits around and traffic patterns 
during school hours within the City of Underwood; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Traffic engineers conducted such engineering and traffic study and found that a decrease in the 
speed limits on this road within the City is justified and recommended. 



XX-21   44-XX 
 

2 
 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Underwood City Council and the Pottawattamie County Board of 
Supervisor that: 
 
1. Change the speed limit in front of the Underwood High School to 25 mph, a school zone. 

a. Reduce the posted speed limit between Sunset Drive and 260th Street (west of the Sunset Drive and 
North Street intersection) from 40 mph to 25 mph for the eastbound and westbound traffic to improve 
safety along North Street. 

b. Replace the existing 25mph (eastbound) and 40 mph (westbound) signs located immediately west of 
this intersection. Approximately 120 feet east of 260th Street. 

c. The existing 40 mph (eastbound) sign located east of 260th Street to be relocated approximately 550 
feet west of 260th Street, and the existing advance 40 mph (eastbound) speed limit warning sign to the 
west to be relocated and spaced approximately 650 feet upstream from the proposed 40 mph posted 
speed limit sign. 

d. Add a 25 mph Reduced Speed Limit Ahead sign approximately 450 feet in advance of the 
corresponding 25 mph posted speed limit sign to inform road users of the reduced speed zone. 

e. Install school crossing plaque and advance School Crossing AHEAD signs for the northbound and 
southbound traffic at the existing marked crosswalk on the south leg of this intersection. 

 
         Dated this 14th day of December, 2021. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  AYE        NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
______________________________       
Scott A. Belt, Chairman 
 
______________________________       
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________       
Lynn Grobe 

 

 

______________________________       
Justin Schultz 
 
______________________________       
Brian Shea 
 
 
ATTEST: __________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 

 

 

        Dated this ____ day of __________, 20___. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  AYE        NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
______________________________       
Robert Dose 
 
______________________________       
Jim Pingel 
 
______________________________       
Josh Madsen 

 

 

______________________________       
Royce Forbush 
 
______________________________       
JW Tiarks 
 

SIGNATURE: ____________________________   

                         Dennis Bardsley, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: ________________________________ 
                 Cindy Sorlien, City Administrator/Clerk 
Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Belt, Wichman, Grobe, Schultz, Shea. Motion Carried.  
 
3. OTHER BUSINESS 
 



XX-21   44-XX 
 

3 
 

 
Motion by Wichman, second by Shea, to approve and authorize Chairman to sign agreements for printers 
in Public Health and for the updated State & Local Government Addendum. 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
 
5.           RECEIVED/FILED  

 
               A.   Salary Actions 

1) WIC – Employment of Makenna Hogg as a Part-Time Breastfeeding Peer Counselor.  
2) Juvenile Detention – Employment of James Switzer as Part-Time Youth Corrections 

Worker.  
 
4. BUDGET STUDY SESSIONS 
 
The Board held Budget Study Sessions with the following department heads: Lea Voss/County Treasurer, 
DHS – Matthew Madsen, Jana Lemrick/ Human Resources Director, Marilyn Hebing/County Recorder, 
Jamie Peterson/GIS Coordinator, David Bayer/Chief Information Officer, and Jason Slack/Buildings & 
Grounds Director. Discussion only. No action taken. 
 
 
6. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Wichman, second by Shea, to adjourn meeting. 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 
THE BOARD ADJOURNED SUBJECT TO CALL AT 2:25PM. 
 



 

 

Scheduled 

Sessions 



 

 

Matt Wyant/Director, Planning and Development 
and/or Pam Kalstrup/Acting Director 

 
 

Second Consideration of Ordinance No. 2021-08, an 
Ordinance to amend the Official Zoning Map of 

Pottawattamie County, Iowa, by changing the district 
designation of approximately 5 acres from a Class A-2 

(Agricultural Production) to a Class I-2 (General 
Industrial) District; and to adopt said ordinance into 

law. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECORDER’S COVER SHEET 
 

Prepared by: 
 Pottawattamie County Office of Planning and Development 
 223 South 6th Street, Suite 4 
 Council Bluffs, IA  51501-4245 
 (712) 328-5792 
 
Return Document to: 
 Pottawattamie County Office of Planning and Development 
 223 South 6th Street, Suite 4 
 Council Bluffs, IA  51501-4245 
 (712) 328-5792 
 
Document Title: 
 Pottawattamie County 
 Ordinance #2021-08 



Ordinance #2021-08 

Page | 2 

POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, IOWA 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-08 

 
AN ORDINANCE to amend the Official Zoning Map of Pottawattamie County, Iowa, by 
changing the district designation of approximately 5 acres from a Class A-2 (Agricultural 
Production) District to a Class I-2 (General Industrial) District. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF POTTAWATTAMIE 
COUNTY, IOWA 

 
SECTION 1 - AMENDMENTS: That the Official Zoning Map, as adopted by reference in 
Section 8.003.020 of the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Zoning Ordinance, be and the 
same is hereby amended by changing the district designation from its present 
designation of a Class A-2 (Agricultural Production) District to a Class I-2 (General 
Industrial) District of certain real estate, as shown on the attached plat and which is 
legally described as follows: 
 

A part of 20-76-42 & 21-76-42 EXC RR W OF HWY SE NE & NE 
SE W OF HWY & SW NE TRI SE COR & 21-76-42 WOF HWY SW 
NW (To be determined by a survey). 

 
SECTION 2 - SEVERABILITY: That should any section or provision of this Ordinance 
be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, that decision shall not 
effect that validity of the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof, other than the part so 
declared to be invalid. 
 
SECTION 3 - REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: That all ordinance or parts 
of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 4 - EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED      . 
 

R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
           
Scott Belt, Chairman 
 
 
           
Justin Schultz 
 
           
Lynn Grobe 
 
 



Ordinance #2021-08 

           
Brian Shea 
 
 
           
Tim Wichman 
 
 
Attest: ___________________________________ 
    Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 
    Pottawattamie County, Iowa 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING PUBLISHED:  December 9, 2021 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PUBLIC HEARING: December 14, 2021 
FIRST CONSIDERATION:    December 14, 2021 
SECOND CONSIDERATION:     December 21, 2021 
PUBLICATION:     December 30, 2021 
RECORD:      December 31, 2021 



POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, IOWA 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-08 

 
AN ORDINANCE to amend the Official Zoning Map of Pottawattamie County, Iowa, by 
changing the district designation of approximately 5 acres from a Class A-2 (Agricultural 
Production) District to a Class I-2 (General Industrial) District. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF POTTAWATTAMIE 
COUNTY, IOWA 

 
SECTION 1 - AMENDMENTS: That the Official Zoning Map, as adopted by reference in 
Section 8.003.020 of the Pottawattamie County, Iowa, Zoning Ordinance, be and the 
same is hereby amended by changing the district designation from its present designation 
of a Class A-2 (Agricultural Production) District to a Class I-2 (General Industrial) District 
of certain real estate, as shown on the attached plat and which is legally described as 
follows: 
 

A part of 20-76-42 & 21-76-42 EXC RR W OF HWY SE NE & NE 
SE W OF HWY & SW NE TRI SE COR & 21-76-42 WOF HWY SW 
NW (To be determined by a survey). 

 
SECTION 2 - SEVERABILITY: That should any section or provision of this Ordinance be 
declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, that decision shall not effect 
that validity of the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof, other than the part so 
declared to be invalid. 
 
SECTION 3 - REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: That all ordinance or parts of 
ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 4 - EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

 
         Dated this 21ST Day of December, 2021. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  
AYE 

       
NAY 

ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
______________________________       
Scott A. Belt, Chairman 
 
______________________________       
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________       
Lynn Grobe 

 

 

______________________________       
Justin Schultz 
 
______________________________       
Brian Shea 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 





























 

 

Matt Wyant/Director, Planning and Development 
and/or Pam Kalstrup/Acting Director 

 
 

Discussion/or decision to approve and authorize 
Chairman to sign easement agreements on two HMGP 

buyout properties. 

















 

 

Paula Hazelwood/Executive Director, Advance 
Southwest Iowa 

 
Update on Advance Southwest Iowa activities. 



 

 

Lea Voss / Treasurer 

 
 

Discussion and/or decision to approve tax suspension 
pursuant to Iowa Code Section 427.9, for property 

located at 3313 7th Ave, Council Bluffs, Iowa. 
 













 

 

E. Jennie Edmundson Hospital & Mercy Hospital 

 
 

Discussion and/or decision on County Contribution to 
local Hospitals. 



 

 

John Rasmussen / Engineer 

 

 Discussion and/or decision to set public hearing for 
December 28th at 10:30 A.M. to consider plans, 

specifications and form of contract and total estimated 
costs for the proposed Secondary Roads Operations 

Center project. 



 

 

John Rasmussen / Engineer 

 

 Discussion and/or decision to approve project pans 
and sign cover page for Project Number STBG-SWAP-

C078(205)-FG-78 for M47 resurfacing from Highway 6 to 
G30. 





HMA RESURFACING WITH MILLING, PCC PATCHING
 M47 (510TH ST.)

UTILITY CONTACTS

Location Map Scale

miles
1 2 30

N

6

48
0T

H 
ST

51
0T

H 
ST

49
0T

H 
ST

JUNIPER RD

IDLEWOOD RD

ROSEWOOD RD

PINOAK RD

50
0T

H 
ST

MAHOGANY RD

MAGNOLIA RD

PRIMROSE LN

RUSTIC AVE

50
0T

H 
ST

52
5T

H 
ST

PINOAK RD

53
0T

H 
ST

MAHOGANY RD
53

0T
H 

ST

51
0T

H 
ST

JUNIPER RD

47
0T

H 
ST

MAHOGANY RD

45
0T

H 
ST

JUNIPER RD

IDLEWOOD RDIDLEWOOD RD

49
0T

H 
ST

51
0T

H 
ST HITCHCOCK AVE

IDLEWOOD RD

47
0T

H 
ST

HICKORY RD

ROSEWOOD RD

49
0T

H 
ST

MAGNOLIA RD

50
0T

H 
ST

48
0T

H 
ST

45
0T

H 
ST

PINOAK RD

46
0T

H 
ST

MAGNOLIA RD

LOMBARDY RD

46
0T

H 
ST

47
0T

H 
ST

SUMAC RD SUMAC RD

JU
N

G
LE

 L
N

LOMBARDY
RD

LOMBARDY
RD

53
0T

H 
ST

SUMAC
RD

Cre
ek

G
ra
yb
ill

W
a
ln
ut

C
re
ek

IO
W

A 
IN

TE
R

ST
AT

E
R

.R
.  

LT
D

.

T-
76

NL I N C O L N
V A L L E Y

34
35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36

1
23456

7 8 9 10 11 12

131415161718

19 20 21 22
23

24

252627282930

31 32 33 34 35 36

123

10 11 12

131415

22 23 24

252627

34 35 36

123456

7 8 9 10
11

12

123

10 11 12

M37

M47

G30

M47

G30

M47

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 N
AT

U
R

AL
G

AS
 C

O
.

(4
 L

IN
ES

)

END PROJECT
STA: 262+92.48 (PCC HEADER)

BEGIN PROJECT
STA: 0+60.28

(GWT ) GRISWOLD COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
Contact Name : Brent Milner
Contact Phone: 7127782121
Contact Email: gctc@netins.net

(P10 ) BLACK HILLS ENERGY COUNCIL BLUFFS
Contact Name : Chris Dewey
Contact Phone: 8888905554
Contact Email: chris.dewey@blackhillscorp.com

(NN5) NORTHERN NATURAL GAS
Contact Name : Andy Messerschmidt
Contact Phone: 4023504758
Contact Email: andrew.messerschmidt@nngco.com

(WINIA ) WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS
Contact Name : John Thatcher
Contact Phone: 8653831029
Contact Email: john.thatcher@windstream.com

HM
A 

RE
SU

RF
AC

IN
G 

W
IT

H 
M

IL
LI

N
G,

 P
CC

 P
AT

CH
IN

G
 M

47
 (5

10
TH

 S
T.

)
ST

BG
-S

W
AP

-C
07

8(
20

5)
--F

G-
78

WR-03
FHWA 285030

Z:\Civil 3D Projects\2021\M47 Resurfacing\Dwg\78510205_A1.dwg, A.1, 12/15/2021 8:15:21 AM, jmarsh, DWG To PDF.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN TEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LETTING DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ON THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM TO MARKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AADT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.P.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.P.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN DATA RURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AADT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Design ESALs

AutoCAD SHX Text
Highway Division

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STBG-SWAP-C078(205)--FG-78

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTT. COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signature

AutoCAD SHX Text
Printed or Typed Name

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
by me or under my direct personal supervision and that I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the State of Iowa.

AutoCAD SHX Text
am a duly licensed Professional Engineer under the laws

AutoCAD SHX Text
My license renewal date is December 31,

AutoCAD SHX Text
John A. Rasmussen 14858

AutoCAD SHX Text
On M47, from Highway 6 north 5 miles to G30. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Board of Supervisors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN A. RASMUSSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SHEETS INDEXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.1-C.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET, INDEX OF SHEETS, MILEAGE SUMMARY, LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STBG-SWAP-C078(205)--FG-78

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.1-B.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN ALL TRAFFIC ON THIS PROJECT DURING CONSTRUCTION AS PROVIDED FOR IN ARTICLE 1107.08 OF THE CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, PROCEDURES, LAYOUTS, SIGNING, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS INSTALLED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS PROJECT SHALL CONFORM TO *THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAY AS ADOPTED BY THE DEPARTMENT PER 761 OF THE IOWA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (IAC) CHAPTER 130*. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY ALL APPLICABLE STANDARD ROAD PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seg.         Location             Lin. Ft.  Miles    Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILEAGE SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGNMENT AND CURVE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITIES, ESTIMATE REFERENCE NOTES AND TABULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A   Sta 0+60.28 to Sta 262+92.48    26232.20   4.97    

AutoCAD SHX Text
      Omit Bridge and Approaches        195.26  -0.04       WR03 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Total (Hwy 6 to G30)             26036.94   4.93   G30 E.O.P. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 18+08.04 to Sta. 20+03.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PROPOSAL FORM FOR LIST OF APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TAB 105-4 ON SHEET C.3 FOR A LISTING OF ALL APPLICABLE STANDARD ROAD PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
This project is covered by the Iowa Department of Natural Resources NPDES General Permit No. 2.  The contractor shall carry out the terms and conditions of General Permit No. 2 and the storm water pollution prevention plan which is a part of these contract documents.  Refer to Section 2602 of the Standard Specifications for additional information.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X.1-X.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE CROSS SECTIONS



 

 

 

Received/Filed 













 

 

BUDGET STUDY SESSIONS 
 

A. Veterans Affairs  
B. CD Treatment 
C. General Assistance 
D. Conservation 
E. 911 
F. Sheriff  
G. Jail  

 



 

 

 

Closed Session 


	Consent Agenda Cover Page
	211214 Minutes
	Scheduled Sessions Cover Page
	Ord 2021-08 Cover
	Ordinance #2021-08Bertelsen
	BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, IOWA
	R O L L    C A L L   V O T E 

	Ordinance No. 2021-08
	BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, IOWA

	Bertelsen ZMA
	Easement Cover
	Mackland Easement
	Frost Easement
	Advance SWI Cover
	3313 7th Ave Suspension Cover
	3313 7th Ave Suspension Request
	Jennie Edmundson & Mercy Hospital Cover
	Roads Public Hearing Cover
	G30 Cover
	estimate-12152021081433
	78510205_A1-A.1
	Sheets and Views
	A.1


	Received Cover Page
	Jaron Neumann Payroll Status Change
	Logan Brown Payroll Status Change
	November Recorder fee book
	November 2021 Sheriff report
	Budget Cover
	Closed Session Cover Page



